
 

 

 

 

 

 

Letter
In terms of Section 35(4) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Mr Neels Kruger
Coastal & Environmental Services - East London

EXCAVATION PERMIT APPLICATION FOR FURTHER PHASE 2 ANALYSIS OF HERITAGE FEATURES
ON THE REMAINDER OF THE FARM KROMRIVIERFONTEIN 360 LT, AND THE REMAINDER OF THE
FARM WORCESTER 200 LT, LIMPOPO PROVINCE

Dear Mr Kruger, 

Thank you for your permit application to mitigate Exigo-BSP-IA03-06, situated on the remainder of the Farm
Kromrivierfontein 360 LT, and the remainder of the Farm Worcester 200 LT in the Greater Letaba Local
Municipality, Mopani District Municipality, Limpopo Province. It is noted that the sites will be impacted by the
development of the Bolubedu solar facility.
The SAHRA has reviewed the application and decided to grant you the mitigation permit.

The SAHRA wishes you success in your project.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 
Phillip Hine
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Manager: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: https://sahris.sahra.org.za/node/488871

Terms & Conditions:

1. This approval does not exonerate the applicant from obtaining local authority approval or any other necessary approval for
proposed work.

2. If any heritage resources, including graves or human remains, are encountered they must be reported to SAHRA immediately.
3. SAHRA reserves the right to request additional information as required.
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